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CIRCULAR LETTER 3079—AUGUST 5, 2011

Members of the Bureau

TO:
FROM: Donna Knepper
RE: Code 2211

The Office of the Commissioner of insurance approved the recommendation of the Governing
Board to eliminate Class Code 2211 for use in Wisconsin and reassign exposure to code
2300 effective 10-1-11 for new and renewal business. The Wisconsin Basic Manual will be
amended as follows:

Code

Current Phraseology

Proposed Phraseology

2211

COTTON BATTING, WADDING,
OR WASTE MFG

CARDING OR ROVING MFG
SHODDY MFG

WOOL COMBING OR SCOURING
(Shall not be assigned to a risk
engaged in operations described
by another classification unless the
operations subject to Code 2211
are conducted as a separate and
distinct business.)

WOOL SEPARATING (Applies to
chemical separation of wool from
cotton.)

COMFORTER FILLERS

SISAL GARNETTING

WADDING MFG

WASTE MFG-RAG

2300

PLUSH OR VELVET MFG
PILE FABRIC MFG (Separately
rate the carding process under

PLUSH OR VELVET MFG

PILE FABRIC MFG {Separatelyrate
the carding process under Code
2211
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Code 2211)

COTTON BATTING, WADDING, OR
WASTE MFG

CARDING OR ROVING MFG
SHODDY MFG

WOOL COMBING OR SCOURING
WOOL SEPARATING (Applies to
chemical separation of wool from
cotton.)

COMFORTER FILLERS

SISAL GARNETTING

WADDING MFG

WASTE MFG-RAG

The October 1, 2010 rate for Class Code 2211 has been revised back to the rate filed and
approved effective October 1, 2009. This will change the rate from $44.20 to $35.13.




